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16 May 2023 
 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration 
National Marine Fisheries Service 
1315 East-West Highway 
Silver Springs, MD 20910 
USA 
 
RE: Request to extend the End Date of CGG’s LOA Walker Ridge and Green Canyon Protraction Areas issues  
 
Attention: Ben Laws 
 
Dear Mr. Laws, 
 
CGG is requesting an extension of the end date for the Letter of Authorization issued 21 March 2023 for the 
Green Canyon and Walker Ridge protraction areas.  This LOA is valid from 1 May 2023 through 31 
December 2023.  CGG requests the end date be extended to match that of the BOEM issued permit, L22-
027, end date of 7 April 2024.  CGG is requesting this end date as it is believed that another OBN survey will 
be acquiring in the area and CGG will delay its start date until November as to not interfere.   
 
CGG confirms the following: 

• The planned acquisition has not yet begun 
• There are no changes to the proposed work plan 

 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Michael Whitehead at Michael.whitehead@cgg.com or by phone 
at 281-382-4634. 
 
Regards, 
Michael Whitehead 
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